STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

At a Regular Term of the Supreme Court of Appeals continued and held at Charleston, Kanawha County, on the 27th day of July, 1989, the following order was made and entered:

Committee on Legal Ethics of the West Virginia State Bar, Complainant

vs.) No. 18417

George B. Vieweg, III, a member of the West Virginia State Bar, Respondent

On a former day, to-wit, July 24, 1989, came the complainant, the West Virginia State Bar, by Jack M. Marden, its attorney, and presented to the Court its motion in writing, along with an order from the United States District Court for the Northern District of West Virginia wherein the respondent plead guilty and was found guilty of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1014, a felony, to annul the respondent's license to practice law in the State of West Virginia pursuant to this Court's order entered on the 18th day of May, 1988, wherein the respondent voluntarily resigned as an active member of the West Virginia State Bar, a condition of said order being that by a conviction, by verdict or plea, of any felony prior to respondent's petition for reinstatement. respondent's voluntary resignation would automatically be converted to a disbarment under the applicable rules of the West Virginia State Bar, and further, moved that the respondent's five-year period of time for petitioning for reinstatement run from May 18, 1988.

Upon consideration whereof, the Court is of opinion to and doth hereby sustain said motion.

Service of a copy of this order upon the respondent by certified mail, return receipt requested, and to all parties hereto, shall constitute sufficient notice of the contents hereof.

A True Copy

Attest:

Clerk, Supreme Court of Appeal

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

At a Regular Term of the Supreme Court of Appeals continued and held at Charleston, Kanawha County, on the 27th day of July, 1989, the following order was made and entered:

Committee on Legal Ethics of the West Virginia State Bar, Complainant

vs.) No. 18417

George B. Vieweg, III, a member of the West Virginia State Bar, Respondent

On a former day, to-wit, July 24, 1989, came the complainant, the West Virginia State Bar, by Jack M. Marden, its attorney, and presented to the Court its motion in writing, along with an order from the United States District Court for the Northern District of West Virginia wherein the respondent plead guilty and was found guilty of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1014, a felony, to annul the respondent's license to practice law in the State of West Virginia pursuant to this Court's order entered on the 18th day of May, 1988, wherein the respondent voluntarily resigned as an active member of the West Virginia State Bar, a condition of said order being that by a conviction, by verdict or plea, of any felony prior to respondent's petition for reinstatement, respondent's voluntary resignation would automatically be converted to a disbarment under the applicable rules of the West Virginia State Bar, and further, moved that the respondent's five-year period of time for petitioning for reinstatement run from May 18, 1988.

Upon consideration whereof, the Court is of opinion to and doth hereby sustain said motion.

Service of a copy of this order upon the respondent by certified mail, return receipt requested, and to all parties hereto, shall constitute sufficient notice of the contents hereof.

A True Copy

Attest:

Clerk, Supreme Court of Appeals